From: Bruce Denson

To: Bullock, Patricia; Nowell, Valerie; Devkota, Om; Wilson, Saundi; Suzanne Krieger; Russo, Todd
Cc: Floyd, Tanya; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Shirley, Teresa; Henderson, Jessica

Subject: RE: CAFO Filing - Southeast Cooler EPCRA-04-2020-0600(b)

Date: Friday, May 29, 2020 8:36:01 AM

Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Confirmed receipt of this document May 28, 2020

Thanks

Bruce Denson

1520 Westfork Drive
Lithia Springs, GA 30122

770-941-6703 office
770-941-3572 fax
800-241-9778 toll free

From: Bullock, Patricia [mailto:Bullock.Patricia@epa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, May 28, 2020 3:51 PM

To: Nowell, Valerie; Devkota, Om; Wilson, Saundi; Bruce Denson; Suzanne Krieger; Russo, Todd
Cc: Floyd, Tanya; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Shirley, Teresa; Henderson, Jessica

Subject: CAFO Filing - Southeast Cooler EPCRA-04-2020-0600(b)

Importance: High

Good Afternoon All,
Attached is the signed and ratified order for Southeast Cooler, signed and processed May 28, 2020.

Mr. Denson and Ms. Krieger, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above
documents for my
file.

Thank you and have a wonderful evening.
Patricia Bullock

Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9511 — Phone
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